OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER,
RAMPUR FOREST DIVISION, RAMPUR BUSHAHR,
HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

(E-mail dforampuri@ gmail.com  Phone No. 01782-233107

No. 12§D

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Rampur. the | F 706 - 24"
From: - DFO Rampur. To: - CCF (T) Rampur.

Subject: - Diversion of 12.9880 ha. of forest land in favour of GEE CEE Hydro Power
Pyt. Ltd. VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur, Distt. Shimla H.P for the construction
of Kot Dogri SHEP (10 MW) within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest

Division, Distt. Shimla H.P.

Memo:
Kindly refer to your online observation dated 27-05-2025 on the subject cited
above.
2. In this context, it is submitted that reply of online observation raised is furnished
as under:-
L. User agency has submitted that area measuring 12.9880 ha. is barest minimum

and unavoidable. It is pertinent to mention here that 2.2520 ha. of forest land is required for the
construction of project component from weir site to Power House (Weir Site, Desilting Tank,
silt flushing, tunnel, penstock, power house etc.) and rest 10.7360 ha. land is required for the
construction of 66 KV transmission line. It is further submitted that as per FCA guidelines
corridor width of 18 mtr. is required for the construction of 66 kv transmission line. Therefore,
area of 12.9980 ha. considered for diversion is justified and unavoidable as per FCA
guidelines.

It is, therefore, requested that the case may be forwarded to the quarter

concerned for necessary approval under Section 2 of FCA, 1980.

) ‘ Deputy Conservator of Forests,

Rampur Fordyt Division, '
Rampyt Bushabr. ﬂ



